

Stephanie Harris

info@stepharris.com

5128297771

[linkedin.com/in/westheir](https://www.linkedin.com/in/westheir)

<http://www.stepharris.com>

Summary

Stephanie is a designer with over eighteen years' experience in digital and print media, managing projects for the US military, corporations, small businesses, and her local church. She is an abstract thinker and creative problem solver who enjoys developing brands, pushing her limits with new web-based projects, and running her business.

Experience



Operations Coordinator

Pytt

Nov 2022 - Present (2 months +)

Responsible for making all things flow.



Design Lead

WestHeir Ltd. Co.

Apr 2019 - Present (3 years 9 months +)

Creates exceptional Christian decor designs as well as faith-inspired art. Lends her creative digital design skills to Christ-centered companies and churches, and maintains all workings of web development, social media, marketing, and company vision.

Marketing Officer

Apr 2019 - Jul 2019 (4 months)

Responsible for brand management, social media marketing, web development, and go-to-market strategies. Shaped and communicated ACE's vision and mission, and lead creative developer motivating the target audience to take action. Monitored market trends, researched consumer markets, and competitors' activities. Oversaw new and ongoing marketing and advertising activities.

Brand Development Specialist

Aug 2014 - Apr 2019 (4 years 9 months)

Assisted small business owners in developing brand identities, creating fresh design material, and building and managing beautiful and user-friendly websites.



Services Specialist, 3M051

United States Air Force

Apr 2010 - Mar 2014 (4 years)

Assisted the 633rd Force Support Squadron Marketing Department with graphic design abilities. Improved work methods and procedures to ensure economic operation and customer satisfaction. Applied accounting principles to control resources, determined appropriated and nonappropriated fund budget requirements and requisitions and accounts for subsistence, supplies and equipment needed to support services programs.



Marketing Assistant

KCI Technologies, Inc.

Mar 2008 - Mar 2010 (2 years 1 month)

Generated proposals to win civil engineering project contracts for the company, and effectively marketed the skills and abilities of the members of the division. Ensured timely delivery of proposals to prospecting companies, and worked with a diverse team of industry professionals. Put forth regular use of print media programs and constructed physical booklets of information.



Web Developer

Big Huge Games

Jun 2004 - Feb 2008 (3 years 9 months)

Lead the charge in the execution of game creature database, ensuring the posting of press release and relevant news on the front page, and design of original graphic content for the company website. Had the opportunity to be included in the inner workings of the art industry in game development over an extended amount of time.

Shipped Titles:

Rise of Nations: Thrones and Patriots

Rise of Nations: Gold Edition

Rise of Legends

Catan for XBox Live

Age of Empires 3: The Asian Dynasties

Education



Full Sail University

Game Art Bachelor of Science

2013 - 2016



Community College of the Air Force

Hotel, Motel, and Restaurant Management

2010 - 2013



Community College of Baltimore County

General Studies

2006 - 2007

Skills

Graphic Design • Marketing • Web Design • Budgets • Quality Control Analysis • Stress Tolerance • Photoshop • ZBrush • Maya • Brand Development

Honors & Awards

Volunteer Of The Quarter - United States Air Force

Jun 2013

633rd Force Support Squadron Volunteer of the Quarter, April - June 2013.

2012 Best In Air Force Award, 633rd FSS Marketing - United States Air Force

Apr 2013

Contributed to the Marketing team to win this Air Force-wide award. This award acknowledges the FSS Marketing team at Langley AFB to be the best in all of the Air Force for 2012.

Advanced Achiever Award - Method of Design, Online

Nov 2014

The Advanced Achievement Award is given to only one student in each graduating class. The award recognizes outstanding achievement throughout the whole program, acknowledging such things as effort, dedication, energy, sacrifice, skill, and leadership. Full Sail recognizes that the Advanced Achievement Award is one of its most prestigious awards and is usually indicative of a student who is most likely to succeed.

Course Director Award - Fundamentals of Art 2, Online

May 2014

The Course Director's Award may be conferred on a per-class basis to one or two students who have demonstrated outstanding effort and good attitude in completion of course projects and is based upon the Course Director's decision.

Course Director Award - Art History, Online

Mar 2014

The Course Director's Award may be conferred on a per-class basis to one or two students who have demonstrated outstanding effort and good attitude in completion of course projects and is based upon the Course Director's decision.